

Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting of Tollerton Parish Council (TPC) held remotely via video conferencing in accordance with The Local Authorities, Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) Regulations 2020, on Wednesday 5th May 2021 at 7.00pm.

Councillors present: Cllr Matt Garrard (Chairman), Cllr Claire Dul (Vice), Cllr Rob Elliott, Cllr Martin Goodman, Cllr Ross Cox, Cllr Mark Law, Cllr Peter Foale.

Officers: Lesa Gilbert – Executive Officer, Emma Goodman – Responsible Finance Officer.

Also present: Village newsletter editor, NHW representative, village residents.

- 1. Chairman's Welcome: Chairman Cllr Matt Garrard welcomed everyone to the Annual Parish Meeting.
- 2. **Apologies for Absence:** Cllr Tracy Longworth, Cllr George Walker *(apologies accepted).* -- NCC Cllr Richard Butler and RBC Cllr Debbie Mason.
- 3. Chairman's report: Due to Covid restrictions last year's Annual Parish Meeting couldn't be held, therefore this report will reference the last two years since. Cllr Garrard talked over the items experienced/carried out over the last two years including: Covid challenges/Covid Business Recovery Severe Village Flooding Burnside Grove pavement/parking issues Setting up the Community Benefit Society, selling shares and purchasing the Air Hostess village pub Addressing anti-social behaviour at the Open Space Installing new play equipment at the Open Space, including the interactive Yalp Memo Rushcliffe's first interactive piece of play equipment (thanks to WREN and NCC LIS funding) Refurbishing the OS lights, new top gate Cleaning and repairing the war memorial New village planters and planting Voicing residents views in liaising with the Gamston Fields development Progressing the Neighbourhood Plan document, which has received 110 resident responses (and included a school group session). Results are now being processed into a report Change of council personnel including new councillors, new groundsman role.

Year ahead – Cllr Garrard explained in detail the year ahead plans summarised into 3 key areas: Active Tollerton, Your Tollerton and Green Tollerton.

- 4. Minutes of the last Annual Parish Council meeting held on 15th May 2019 Approved and signed accurate.
- Questions from residents: Residents raised 3 items to be discussed by council at a future council meeting:
 Upgrading footpath 3 (OS to Edwalton) including cycle/bridleway and bridge over A52, Burnside Grove parking issues, park track access query.

Council discussed and agreed to discuss first two items further and refer to the Neighbourhood Planning Working Group for detailed planning. -- Cllr Garrard confirmed ownership of the track and explained PC and landowner at the bottom of the track have access rights.

- 6. **Report from the Tollerton Flying Club:** Cllr Garrard explained the Flying Club annual report has been circulated and is available on TPC website for public viewing.
- 7. Update from the Neighbourhood Planning Group: Update given in Chairman report item 3.
- 8. Meeting close: 7.33pm

Signed: Chairman of the Parish Council

Date: